UNITED STATES

| ., !f' % - NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS
ION
‘ :\w) WASHINGTON, D, C. 20655

Frant

NOV 5 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Attached List

FROM: Vincent S. Noonan, Project Director
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF DOCUMENTS FOR INFORMATION

Enclosed for your review and information are the following documents:

1.

2.

3.

‘o

Case Brief in Opposition to Applicant Request For Non-Disclosure
Of Relevant Lipinsky Documents, dated October 26, 1984,

Letter to H. R. Denton (NRC) from B. P. Garde (GAP), dated
October 26, 1984,

Letter to V. Noonan (NRC) from B. P, Garde (GAP), dated
October 28, 1984,

Letter to B. Hayes (NRC) from L. Clark (GAP), dated
October 28, 1984,

Copies of these documents are being placed in the Public Document Room
Comanche Peak Unit 1 and Unit 2, Docket Numbers 50-44 -446.

Project Director
ical Review Team

PDA ' ABOCR 0905433
A POR




Addresse List

E. Case

J. McKnight (PDR)
R.C. Tang

R. Wessman

A. Vietti

J. Gagliardo

R. DeYoung

B. Martin, Region IV
D. Hunter, Region 1V
C. McCracken

Team Leaders

J. Calvo

L. Shao

P. Matthews
R. Keimig
H. Livermore



